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Malave, Erin

From: , Phil Croke [phil@infonetwk.com]
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address changes

Please chabge all addresses Tor these two s-corporatons Voice Processing Inc
TRIRIVAZ

en of Larfhiv.Yehghts Ine
1900001 11300

3065 Lidgewood Ave,
Fort Myers, 171, 33916- 1005

Thank vou

Phal Croke

Prestdent

INFORNMATTION NIEETWORIK
Telephones-Yorce dail-Data
Sclecnon-hnplemantation-Support
Phone239-481-.8812
Foax:239-81-94U21
phil@@intonciwk com

Malave, Erin

From: Dennis@StormPrepare.com

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:29 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Dennis@StormPrepare.com'

Subhject: RE: Address change for the "Mailing” address of business entity - Doc# LOG000005378

Subjeets Address change for the "Mailing address™ of business entty - DacH 106000005378

Denr See/Nadam,

This s to noufy you of an address change for the M
Smrmpl‘n‘]ﬁ:ll'tz, 1.,

ding address of the business entty under document# LOGOOO0O0OS37Y,

The NEAW Mail address s as Tollows:

stormPrepare, LG
.0 Beox 1838
Pali Bav, Hloreda 32906



